STATE OF NORTH CAROLINA

DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

BEVERLY EAVES PERDUE EUGENE A. ConTl, I
GOVERNOR SECRETARY

MEMORANDUM TO: Roadway Design Project Engineers
Roadway Design Project Design Engineers

Division Design Construction Engineers
‘Rodger Rochelle, PE

FROM: Jay A. Bennett, PE
State Roadway

SUBJECT: Median U-Turn Bulhz

DATE: February 5, 2009

In an effort to reduce right of way impacts and minimize costs, the median U-turn buib-out
design for a 46’ median has been revised.

The revised design reduces the bulb radius to 34" and modifies the configuration of the concrete
island. A turning vehicle may need to use the 4* paved shoulder to complete the tumn. This
design will accommodate WB-350 and WB-65 design vehicles.

Plans that will be submitted for right of way acquisition on June 19, 2009, and beyond should
incorporate this update. Design changes for other projects will be evaluated on a case-by—case
basis. Please discuss the need to Incorporate these changes with the Division Construction
Engineer or Resident Engineer. If you have any questions regarding this information, please
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ce: Jon Nance, PE
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